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Michael Fuller, OSB No. 09357
Attorney for Voloshina

Olsen Daines PC

US Bancorp Tower

111 SW 5th Ave., Suite 3150
Portland, Oregon 97204
michael@underdoglawyer.com
Direct 503-201-4570

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

DISTRICT OF OREGON
PORTLAND DIVISION
Nataliya Voloshina, a Case No. 3:16-cv-1398
consumer residing in
Multnomah County, COMPLAINT
Plaintiff, 15 U.S.C. § 1692k
V. Demand for jury trial
Quick Collect, Inc.,
a licensed Oregon
debt collector,
Defendant.
1.

JURISDICTION AND THE PARTIES
This Court has jurisdiction under 28 U.S.C. § 1331 because the
Fair Debt Collection Practices Act (FDCPA), 15 U.S.C. § 1692 et seq., 1s

a federal consumer protection law.
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2.

Plaintiff Nataliya Voloshina (Voloshina) is an individual living in
Multnomah County, Oregon and a consumer protected by the FDCPA
because she allegedly owed a medical bill to defendant Quick Collect,
Inc. (Quick Collect), an Oregon corporation.

3.

The medical bill Quick Collect attempted to collect from Voloshina
was a “debt” subject to the FDCPA because it allegedly arose from a
personal medical bill allegedly owed to Northwest Primary Care Group,
PC.

4.

Quick Collect is a licensed Oregon “debt collector” subject to the
FDCPA because it regularly attempts to collect consumer medical and
dental debts on behalf of original creditors, it regularly communicates
with consumers regarding defaulted consumer debts using collection
letters through US Mail and collection calls through interstate phone
lines, and its principal purpose for the past 32 years has been providing
debt collection services to original creditors.

5.
Venue is proper under 28 U.S.C. § 1391 because Quick Collect

attempted to collect debt from Voloshina in Multnomah County, Oregon.
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6.

This complaint’s allegations are based on personal knowledge as
to Voloshina’s conduct and made on information and belief as to the acts
of others.

7.
FACTUAL ALLEGATIONS

In a letter dated June 23, 2016, Quick Collect unfairly attempted
to collect an excessive amount of debt Voloshina did not owe, and used
false, deceptive, and misleading representations about the amount of
debt Voloshina allegedly owed.

8.

In a call on July 8, 2016, a Quick Collect agent identified as
Shannon unfairly attempted to collect debt from Voloshina by
misrepresenting that failure to pay would negatively affect Voloshina’s
ability to obtain employment, and by laughing at Voloshina and
interrupting Voloshina when she attempted to refer Quick Collect to her
attorney, and by hanging up on Voloshina when she attempted to

provide her attorney’s contact information.
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9.

Quick Collect’s conduct as alleged above undermined Voloshina’s
ability to intelligently determine whether the account at issue was
actually hers, led Voloshina to reach incorrect understandings about
what total debt amount she allegedly owed and why, caused Voloshina
to form incorrect beliefs about the consequences of not paying its debt,
interfered with Voloshina’s ability to invoke her protections as a
represented consumer under 15 U.S.C. § 1692c, caused Voloshina stress
and confusion and to cry, and caused Voloshina to incur attorney fees
and costs.

10.
CAUSE OF ACTION
(15 U.S.C. § 1692k)
Voloshina incorporates the allegations above by reference.
11.

Quick Collect violated the FDCPA, including 15 U.S.C. § 1592e
and f as alleged in this complaint and Voloshina is entitled to actual
damages, statutory damages, attorney fees and costs under 15 U.S.C. §
1692k.

12.

Demand for jury trial.
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13.
PRAYER FOR RELIEF
After a determination that Quick Collect violated the FDCPA,

Voloshina seeks relief as follows:

A. Order and Judgment in favor of Voloshina against Quick
Collect for actual damages and statutory damages.
B. Order and Judgment in favor of the law firm of Olsen Daines

PC against Quick Collect for reasonable fees and costs.

Voloshina also seeks any equitable relief this Court may
determine is just and proper. Voloshina may intend to amend her
complaint to include class action allegations upon discovery of
evidence that Quick Collect misrepresented debt amounts in its form
collection letters to other Oregon consumers.

July 10, 2016
RESPECTFULLY FILED,

s/ Michael Fuller

Michael Fuller, OSB No. 09357
Attorney for Voloshina

Olsen Daines PC

US Bancorp Tower

111 SW 5th Ave., Suite 3150
Portland, Oregon 97204
michael@underdoglawyer.com
Direct 503-201-4570
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AO 440 (Rev. 12/09) Summons in a Civil Action

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the
District of Oregon
Nataliya Voloshina
)
Plainti )
aintiff )
v. ) Civil Action No. 3:16-cv-1398
Quick Collect, Inc. )
)
)

Defendant

SUMMONS IN A CIVIL ACTION

To: (Defendant’s name and address) Quick CO||'GCF, _InC'_
c/o R.A. Virginia Riddell

6308 SE Platt Ave
Portland, Oregon 97236

A lawsuit has been filed against you.

Within 21 days after service of this summons on you (not counting the day you received it) — or 60 days if you
are the United States or a United States agency, or an officer or employee of the United States described in Fed. R. Civ.
P. 12 (a)(2) or (3) — you must serve on the plaintiff an answer to the attached complaint or a motion under Rule 12 of
the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure. The answer or motion must be served on the plaintiff or plaintiff’s attorney,

whose name and address are: Nataliya Voloshina
c/o attorney Michael Fuller

Olsen Daines PC

US Bancorp Tower

111 SW 5th Ave., Suite 3150
Portland, Oregon 97204

If you fail to respond, judgment by default will be entered against you for the relief demanded in the complaint.
You also must file your answer or motion with the court.

CLERK OF COURT

Date:

Signature of Clerk or Deputy Clerk



